

RE: Letter to utilities on system changes for OESP

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Mar 2017 16:24:23 -0400

I have no concerns.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-27-17 3:15 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Letter to utilities on system changes for OESP

Andrew,

Attached is a draft letter that OEB plans to send to LDCs notifying them on OFHP changes for the OESP. Staff have not identified any concerns with the letter. OEB plans to send the letter today.

Let us know if you have any concerns.

Keley